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%, 12, Prudavick, %3, 2174
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Ay, Steven Gerfinksl, Chisf Counsel

Baaods and Avetivan, UILso of dsunarsl Seunzel
Ganoral Serviess adnmdniviration

Wasidugton, UeC. 20405

Dagyr M. \r-l‘u"'fiﬁkﬂl'

In soday's medl and without asy coverdng letter I reomived o pale xerax of your
/77T %0 Beviwl Roflaan and thave doomsiats relatitg o noe 5 Jresas yea salled thess
10 Bee i a0, ShuiEe.

Tha eingle exlmtantive sentence of your Autter t0 ‘Y. mlinan reposris fiss suiceymnt
to Dr. Rbauds' Jetter of 10/85/77 you haupened so diecovir thsse records, not idsted or
deuirived in your letter,

Widgle X &», of wam, fatereetai 4 wieA you vave dolng sesrehizng Tilon xclubing %o
ae after supponed couplismos with Xp, Hoffsas's request thai i3 not the eause of this letter,

¥r. Rnoeds seut uo what ke deseribed as caplas of the resevds Be st “y, Reflmessn,
Dre Bhosds' zedling to mu vas delayed by a wrong sddress and an isedeguate peciuge which
repulted in danmage, the soed to repuly tue yeckese and thes delaye iowever, I have proad
thoae recordas.

Hy firet cuestlion, ooe that should be obvicun to you, is wby nsdthsr GE4 nor Arcidves
Jrovided sup of Sthose recoals or th: dngs row bave Just guad or the cren th axlutenos of
uhich ie establisziwl by what h.o besa sent in rosponee to oy PA/PITA requssts fur thea of
both GEA wnl Arebives,

¥hile in time 4 theow 1 need I 1) provide worn quoptions I aluo ask when 1 esn
expeoted longedalay.d ssopiismes with ay rvecusats.

W wl Ghe rezunds selit Lo, Xaflnen sow gerpens dn ssvansl of @y Flla gnses, Tou
appesrei in cose 1t in sy recelisotion that the roserds just provided to Fr, Aofiman
werg L Pt qud b relowsat di these cuess Fol were aet ovided du vespomss fio disopvery.
faturally I fisd wyselfl wondering thise records wore not providsd then, wars oot
ovided %o me fm respouss fto oy F&/Fila reguestz and were 8% jwoviies to Bpy Ruflvoe wisil
By tuo cases weve pest the distciet court level soi that record cloced to we,

2f course 1t is possible 0 bslieve that those withhald rooowds you havs just
253104 wore ppd Sust Jonatad, of tha thrse G52 Jotters, %o put 1t mere bluntly then
you might prefer, contain outright 1isa, By your own records you hed deelded jpigr %o
12/8/70 that you could a0t olofm the evesgiion for the Sacret Serviee oapy of tim meme of
transfer. Yot on 13/16/70 G384 encouraged Svoret Service (hat "$% would seem appropriste to
dery accoss on e ica basla as we 434, Ia the Af%srnstive, you ser sish 1 tranafer oll
eoplea” to the archives. although the Jecret Servive had agreed pedor to this and €o =y
regaost Shml was privr 1o 1% to mulepre tiat reecrd 40 me you contwived ¢ mwsns of Sesydng
mo By rights snd of frostenting the dote It tha: Jdoes not requbre either a suepbelous or
an aoganoarous neture to Bave questions sbout the geatfpwsd wltbholdings o the balated findimyn.

T roourds resently provided refsr to a number of filss in widah you uay locste ithore
revoris that are yeferred to wed have not tess prpvided, Sood fadth snd dwe diligence, it
sucss to me, requive ne less than a svarch of files that are vecordad in thous provided and
read prior to salling. May & Mear frec you on when { may expeet the stili~sitohsid reoords?
If the releane #r. Anffasc adtained from me does not ouv.r tham, plesss ascpot this ss o
suthoyimation of coples to his, Hdncerely, Harold Waisbers
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Nav 0 7 1977

Mr. Howard Roffman
5885 Edenfield Road, Apt. B-29
.Tncksonvil_e, Florida 32211

Dear Mr. Ror'fman:

Subsequent to the Archivist's recent letter o you enclosing materials
pertinent to your Freedom of Information request, we discoversad several

additional pertinent documents within the
Counsel. We nnclo::e them wi th this letter.

- Sincerely,

S ATEINGD I N7LJ£QZ

STEVEN GARFINKEL
Chief Counsel

Records and Archives
Enclosures

6o
M. Harold Weisberg

Coa d'0Or Press

Route 8

Srederick, Maryland 21701

files of the Office of' General
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June 22, 1970

Burke Marshall, Eaquire
Qld Orchard Road
Armonk, New York (0504

Dear Mr. Marshall:

A3 you are aware, we have, for some time, had a problem con-
cerning the release of a document involved in the transfer in April,

1965, of the autopsy material related to the assassination of

President Kennedy.

Recent developments make it highly desirable that we meet to discuss

this matter, to the end that a mutunally satisfactory solution may be

developed.

{ would suggest some time during the week of June 29 as being the

most appropriate time to get together.
Sincerely,
P2l mmnadt Hape T, ankin

HART T. MANKIN
General Counsel

cC:
Cfficial File - LL
LyN; LL; LR

LR:RJYock:tmh 6-19-70 x-3138
REW:LL:HWBarth:mta 6/22/70




DEC 8 1970

Mr. Iarold Weisberg
Coq &'Or Prese
Route 8

rederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr., Weisberg:

L]

This (s {a reply io your letter of November 10, 1970, appealing from

prior decision of the Archivist of the Unitad States, not to make "
available to you a copy of thea Covernment's cony of the "memorandum

of transfer' of the materiala relating to the autopsy of FPresident

Kaennady.

On Auguat 19, 1970, you wore advised by tha Acting Archivist of tha
United States that this copy was withheld from research under the
terma of 5 U.5,C, 532, subsecticn (b)(6), as a part of "medical {ilea
and similar [llas, the dlsclosure of which would cana‘t;tntu a clearly -
snwarranted invasion of persocal privacy” of the family of the late

President Kennedy.

-~ A careful review of the documaent in queation, im the light of the citad
statute, ita legislative history and subecquent interpretatinna, has
failed to adduce any grounds to warrant upsectting the considered judg=-

~ment of the Acting Archivisi.

-

Unde® the circumatances, ! have no recourse but to advise that your
apveal is denied. However, in the event the Kennedy family or its
authorized representative should advise me that reloase of the
"memorandum of transfer’' does not constitute anz unwarranted invasioa

of thelr personal privacy, I wlll reconsider my deci

Sincarely,

- ¢

W. L. JOHNSON, JR.

—

%. T. Jchnsen, 97

~

—

cC.

Assistant Administrator for Administration

L ' ALI

1

aion,

Burke Marshall

Tom Kelly, Secret Service
Qfficial File - LC

Mr, Yock - A

Asst. Adm. for Admin. - B
Mr., Vawter - ALIL

General Counsel - Lj

Mzr. Marion Johnson - NND
Deputy Gen. Csl. - LL
Asst, Gen., Csl. -~ LR

Mr, Fauper - Dept. Justice
Mr. Axelrad -~ Dept. Justice

L4

LC:RFWilliams:afh: 11-25=70

Retyped:LL:mta 11/25/70
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FRIDAY -- 12/4 .. Mr. M.

Burke Marshall
Yale Univ.

203/ 436-1191




DEC 10 1970

Mr. Themas J. Kelley
Assistant Director

U. 5. Secret Service

1800 G Street, N. W,
Washington, D.C. 20226

Dear Mr. Kelley:

This is in reply to your letter of Novembaer 13, 1970, to Dr. James B.
Rhoada, Archivist of the United States, relating ta Mr. Weisberg's
interest in receiving a copy of the "Memorandum of Transfer to the
Archives', dated April 26, 1965.

On November 10, 1970, M=x. Weisberg appealed a decision of the
Archivist of the United Statas denying 2ccess ta a copy of the memo-
randurn of transfer which is in the possession of the National Archives
and Records Service. This denial was based on the provisions of
subsectien (b)(6) of 5 U.S.C. 552 (the Freedom of Information Act),
relating to "“medical files and sirmilar files, the discleosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy'
of the family of the late President Keonedy.

Before responding te Mr. Weisberg's appeal, we canferred with
representatives of the Department of Justice. With their approvai,
a final denial was issued, a copy of which is enclosed.

With regard to the copy of the memorandum of tranafer in your posses-
sion, it would seem appropriite tc deny access on the same basis as we

did. In the altermative, you may wish to transfer all copies of the memn-
randum of transfer to the National Archives and Records Service. Arrange-
ments ior such a transfer can be made by contacting Mr. Marion Johnson,
National Archives and Records Service on Code 13, Extension 23171,

Sincerely, cc: Official File - LLC ‘
General Counsel -___I:_/
31g=ed) Hart T, Menkin Archivist of the U, S, - N
Asst. Admin. for Admin. - B
HART T. MANKIN Deputy General Counsel - LI
Generzal Counsel Asst. Gen. Csl. - LR

Asst. Gen. Csl. - L.C

LL:HWBarth:mta 12/9/70
L-832394 due 12/2

Enciasure



